TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: March 30, 2009
FROM: CITY MANAGER
SUBJECT: RESCISSION OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE PLANTING OF STREET

TREES ON COLORADO BOULEVARD FROM LOS ROBLES AVENUE TO
LAKE AVENUE

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council rescind their decision to award a contract to Grace
Building Maintenance Co., Inc., for the Planting of Street Trees on Colorado Boulevard
from Los Robles Avenue to Lake Avenue.

BACKGROUND:

On January 12, 2009, the City Council awarded a contract to Grace Building Maintenance
Co., Inc., for the removal of existing street trees and the planting of new street trees, in
accordance with the City Council approved Pasadena Playhouse District Streetscape Plan,
along Colorado Boulevard between Los Robles Avenue and Lake Avenue.

Grace Building Maintenance Co., Inc., has submitted a letter to the City, dated February
19, 2009, indicating they would not be able to enter into the contract with the City due to
an unforeseen matter within their company. As a result, the contract was not executed.

At this time, staff does not recommend that there be a call for new bids for this project.
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FISCAL IMPACT:

Recission of this contract will not have an impact on the Playhouse District Streetscapes
and Paseo Plan Phase |.

Respectfully submitted,

g

MICHAEL/J. BECK
City Manager
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&Bonnie L. Hopkins

Principal Engineer
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artin Pastucha, Director
Department of Public Works




